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TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (92-6054)
FROM:  SAC, NEW YORK (92-2300)

SUBJECT: LA COSA NOSTRA "
o AR - CONSPIRACY ST

Re Newark airtel,9/24/64 and Bulet to NY, 9/29/64.

on 10/5/64, NY 4609-PC furnished the fullowing
names of the indilviduals who are members of the New Rochelle,
NY City Planning Board:
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NICHOLAS D'ONOFRIO - Chairman
FRANK MOROZI - Vice Chairman |
JOSEPH JACKSON - Member
CHARLES A, HUGHES - Member
JAMES DANDRY - Member - _ ,
MARVIN LEVITT - Member ~
SALVATOREXGENEROSA —/vMember 7
Of the above-listed members, the informant stated
that SALVATORE GENEROSA is the only person who 18 rumored
to have underworld connections. The informant stated he
could give no specific examples of such a connection.

3/~ Bureau 292-6054)

- Newark (92-722 Sub 3)
1 - New York 592-2557;
1 - New York (92-2300
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NY 92-2300

A review of the NY file of MICKEY DE MINO
(NY 92-2557) reflected no brother or relative who could be S
identifled with any of the above-listed members. In addition, L
NY 4609-PC advised that he is acquainted with underworld
figures who are active in the New Rochelle area and MICKEY
"fhe Leech" DE MINO is not known to him.
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It is noted, however, that the agent to whom the
DE MINO case is assigned is presently on special assignment
in Jackson, Mississippi.

The possibility still remains that NK 2461-C%*, in
referring to the'GAMINOS" meant "DE MINOG". Additional-
investigation will be conducted in this matter and other
possible related assoclates in an attempt to resolve the true
identities of the "GAMINOS". -
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